
 

RFP 16-07 Diagnostic and Progress Monitoring System 

Various questions submitted by vendors 

Posted 10/26/16 

1) Please confirm that School District is in agreement that Company’s software solution is commercial off the shelf 
and no computer software is being developed specifically for School District and, as such, Section 4 of the General 
Terms and Conditions does not apply to Company’s offering. 
We are not requiring specific software be developed.  IF vendors have the ability to adapt the product to meet our 
specific needs, that can be indicated on the checklist. 
 

2) Please confirm that Company can provide the notice required under Section 23A(4) in lieu of the insurer.  
Insurance is required.   The notice of cancellation is not “in lieu” of insurance required.   
 

3) Section 19, 21 and 22 apply to Federal Funds. Please confirm whether Federal Funds will be used for the resulting 
contract. 
We do not plan to spend Federal funds on this contract. 
 

4) Generally, please describe process for creating the contract vehicle that results from an award. Please confirm 
Vendor may include its standard form of contract with the RFP response and that District is amenable to using it as 
basis for negotiations post award. Additionally, there is a reference to the Florida State purchasing agreement and 
state term contracts. Please provide the applicable documents. 
The reference to the Florida State purchasing agreement and state term contracts is language that was added due 
to new Florida Statute.   The District must review the Florida State contracts and agreements.  This language is for 
District process only. 
 

5) If respondent has exceptions or additions to RFP, how should these be included in the final RFP response? 
Additions or exceptions can be included at the end of the proposal as a separate section. 

6)   Please provide clarification of the following requirement: 

 Scope of Work, Functions, lists expectation that every Florida standard is covered with cognitive complexity.   Will 
DOK levels fulfill the RFP requirement for cognitive complexity as DOK is more prevalent within item and test 
banks?      Yes, DOK is fine. 

7) Please provide the number of students per grade level. 

KG          1865    7   2163 
1              1831          8   2136 
2              1965    9   2230  
3              2147    10   2129 
4              2031    11   2116 
5              2139    12   2019 
6              2133 

 


